Country: Ukraine
1. Ministries:
	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Environmental Protection of Ukraine

	Department/Section/Unit:
	State Service of Geodesy, Cartography and Cadastre of Ukraine

	Typology:
	Governmental Body

	Web address:
	http://www.menr.gov.ua 

http://www.geomatica.kiev.ua/ 

	Brief description:
	responsible for geodesic and cartographic works and collection of geodetic data for cadastre system


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Agrarian Policy of Ukraine

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Ministry

	Web address:
	http://www.minagro.gov.ua/ 

	Brief description:
	The basic tasks of the Ministry of Agrarian Policy of Ukraine comprise: providing state agrarian policy realization; organizing, elaborating and implementation of measures on the guarantee of state food security; recycling of agricultural products (further – spheres of agroindustrial production); organizing and providing implementation of agrarian reform; exercising its monitoring; working out and realizing means of structural evolution of agroindustrial spheres; participating in realization of state policy in the sphere of enterprise; participating and forming and implementing of social policy in a countryside; coordinating the activity of executive power bodies on issues of state agrarian policy realization; social policy in a countryside, ensuring food state security, carrying out agrarian reform.


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Fuel and Energy of Ukraine

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Ministry

	Web address:
	http://mpe.kmu.gov.ua/ 

	Brief description:
	Develops short-, medium- and long-term forecasts for economic and social development of fuel and energy complex; works out conception and special programs on perspective development of fuel and energy complex; participates in elaboration of State Program drafts of economic and social development of Ukraine, State Budget of Ukraine, the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine Activity Program; exercises control over purposeful, economic and effective use of allocated budgetary funds for fuel and energy complex enterprises; develops offers on improvement of the mechanism of pricing in fuel and energy complex; takes measures on improvement of foreign trade activity of enterprises, institutions and organizations of fuel and energy complex, protection of Ukrainian commodity producers on a foreign market and home market development; within the framework of its authority participates in preparation of Ukrainian contracts; prepares prepositions on conclusion, denouncement of such contracts, concludes international agreements of branch character; conducts, in the limits of its authority, measures on adaptation of Ukrainian legislation to EU legislation on fuel and energy complex issues, represents and protects, within the terms of its authority, Ukrainian interests resolving problems on peaceful atomic energy use in the International Agency of atomic energy, in other international organizations; participates in forming and implementation of antimonopoly policy as a whole and according to corresponding directions (demonopolization of economy, competition development, antimonopoly regulation, improvement of antimonopoly legislation).




2. State Committees:

	Stakeholder name:
	State Committee of Forestry of Ukraine

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	State Body

	Web address:
	http://dklg.kmu.gov.ua 

	Brief description:
	It is a special representative state body in the sphere of reproduction and increase of productivity of woods, their protection and also organization of ordering and use of wood resources for the purpose of satisfaction of needs of a society.


	Stakeholder name:
	State Committee on Land Resources of Ukraine (Derzhkomzem)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	State Body

	Web address:
	http://dkzr.gov.ua/terra/control/uk/index 

	Brief description:
	The main tasks of Derzhkomzem of Ukraine are: coordination of land reform implementation, creation of conditions for equal development of all forms of land and management property; organization of work implementation connected with the land privatization, promotion of land share in collective agricultural enterprises, farming development; exercising state control on land use and protection; working out and realization of state and regional programs on rational use and land protection, renovation of ground fertility, improvement of natural environment, determination of mechanism and stages of these programs implementation; ensuring land monitoring and state land-survey, carrying out land- utilization.


	Stakeholder name:
	State Committee of Statistics of Ukraine 



	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	State Body

	Web address:
	http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/ 

	Brief description:
	The principle tasks of Derzhkomstat of Ukraine are: the state policy implementation in the sphere of statistics; accumulation, processing, summarizing and comprehensive analysis of statistical information about the processes taking place in economic and social life of Ukraine and its regions, moreover, about economic reform carrying out, living standard and social protection of the population, multifarious economy formation and its structural transformation; foreign-economic activity development, privatization and land reform process; elaboration and introduction of statistical methodology based on research investigations results; international standards and recommendations; guaranteeing of the national account system and statistics transition to international standards; insurance of veracity, objectivity, efficiency and integrity of statistical information; insurance of availability, publicity and openness of statistics according to the legislation.


3. Executive authorities:
	Stakeholder name:
	National Agency of Ukraine Ensuring of Efficient Energy Management

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Executive authority

	Web address:
	http://www.naer.gov.ua 

	Brief description:
	The main task of the Agency is to provide the unitary state policy in the sphere of the efficient energy resources management.


	Stakeholder name:
	National Space Agency of Ukraine

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Executive authority

	Web address:
	http://www.nkau.gov.ua 

	Brief description:
	Development of state policy concepts in the sphere of research and peaceful uses of space, as well as in the interests of national security; Organization and development of space activities in Ukraine and under its jurisdiction abroad; Contributing to state national security and defense capability; Organization and development of Ukraine’s cooperation with other states and international space organizations.


	Stakeholder name:
	National Environmental Investment Agency of Ukraine

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Executive authority

	Web address:
	http://www.neia.gov.ua 

	Brief description:
	main responsibilities are:

- to participate in establishing and providing for the execution of the state national investment policy in the environmental protection sector area as well as and the state policy in the field of regulation of anthropogenic adverse negative impact on climate change;

- to execute the provisions set in the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (955_044) and implement the mechanisms of the Kyoto Protocol including implementation of  greenhouse gases (GHG) mitigation projects, attracting investments to the environmental protection;

- to establish and ensure the operation of the national inventory of the GHG emissions and absorption. 


4. Research Institutes:
	Stakeholder name:
	The Institute of the Renewable energy (NASU)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research Institute

	Web address:
	http://www.ive.org.ua/

	Brief description:
	Implementing of the basic and applied research which will support the development of the alternative and renewable energetics of Ukraine. 
Creating a base for intensification of the development and implementation of the modern technologies of thermal and electric energy generation using the renewable energetic sources.


	Stakeholder name:
	Institute of Ecobiotechnologies and Bioenergy (National Agricultural University of Ukraine)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research Institute

	Web address:
	http://www.nauu.kiev.ua/?id=3047 

	Brief description:
	The RI staff makes research studies on main problems of ecology, biotechnology, bioengineering and bioenergoconversion, their effective implementation on production, gives consultative methodical and practical services in re questions about resource-saving energy sources (biogas, biodiesel). 

The research studies results are shown in scientific reports, papers, monographs, scientific recommendations, brochures, scientific articles and in the papers of national and international conferences.




	Stakeholder name:
	Institute of Engineering Thermophysics (NASU)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research Institute

	Web address:
	http://www.ittf.kiev.ua/ 

	Brief description:
	The leading centre in Ukraine in the field of the heat-and-mass transfer, heat power engineering and  energy-efficient technologies. 


	Stakeholder name:
	The Institute of Botany (NASU)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research Institute

	Web address:
	http://www.botany.kiev.ua 

	Brief description:
	The Institute of Botany consists of 10 research departments, the Interdepartmental Integrated Laboratory of Protected Areas, Experimental Station, Computer Centre, Scientific Library, and Editorial and Publishing Department. The Institute is the main institution in Ukraine and one of the leading institutions in Europe in studies of biodiversity at all levels of its organization related to vascular and cryptogamic plants and fungi.

The Institute is also the main implementing organisation in the "Space Biology" program within the framework of the National Space Program of Ukraine.

The Institute offers its cooperation in different fields: development of methods for indication of the status of natural and anthropically altered ecosystems, cultivation of edible and medicinal mushrooms, investigation of biochemical properties of exopolysaccharide preparations from blue-green algae (cyanobacteria) and their utilization as immunosorbents for extraction of heavy metals, different ways of obtaining of fodder protein, of polysaccharide hydrolyzates from plant raw materials, and in other projects.


5. Non-governmental and Public Organizations:
	Stakeholder name:
	Scientific Production Association "Renewable Energy Agency”

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	NGO

	Web address:
	http://www.rea.org.ua 

	Brief description:
	The Agency was created to assist the renewable energy sources development in Ukraine.


	Stakeholder name:
	Ukrainian Agrarian Confederation

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Public Organization

	Web address:
	http://www.agroconf.org 

	Brief description:
	UAC’s objective is to take part in the policy making and implementation in the agro-industrial sector for the sake of strengthening national economy, developing international economic cooperation, improving Ukrainian people’s welfare, and meeting and protecting legitimate interests of its members. 
major tasks are as follows: carrying out educational activities in the policy making and implementation in the agro-industrial sector; carrying out scientific activities in the policy making and implementation in the agro-industrial sector.


6. Commercial organizations:

	Stakeholder name:
	"Scientific Engineering Centre "Biomass" Ltd. (SECB)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	commercial company

	Web address:
	http://www.biomass.kiev.ua/ 

	Brief description:
	The main activities are consultancy, R&D, feasibility studies, participation in implementation projects in the field of bioenergy technologies, development of Joint Implementation projects.


